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General Description

Forn the purpose of this report "histornic
parks" are defined as any parcel of Land
acquired on developed prion to 1940 by a
ety governing body. The cut-off date of
1940 was chosen forn a number of reasons.
Primanily, this provides forn inclusion 4in
this study all parks that may be eligible
to the National Register of Histornic Places
until 1990. This also provides for the
study of all parks constructed in these
communities by the Work Proghress
Administhation (WPA) durning the 1930's.

Public parks that may be eligible to the
National Registern fon Histornic Places must
meet basic cniteria for evaluation. The
oternia are designed to guide agencies 4in
evaluating potential entrnies to the
National Registern and cover such Ltems as:
1) association with significant historic
events; 2) assoclation with signigicant
histonic persons; 3) embody distinetive
chanacteristics; and 4) yield information
Amportant to histony. Detailed criteria
are available in the pamphlet entitled,
"The National Register" (APO 1975-211-308/
20), published by the U. S. Department of
Intenion.

The histornic parks reviewed in this repornt
developed as individual neighborhood parks
and were not developed as part of an over-
all park system plan. Each park was
developed out of vocalized community desire
fon a park, orn desirne for a particwlan use
({ce skating, baseball, etec.) accommodated
by a park. 1In some cases, prominent Local
citizens promoted the need for a park and
donated parcels of Land for use as public

parks.

Some of the historic parks were designed
on site, some by the various park supen-
intendents, and some by professional
designers. Charles Ramsdell, Landscape
designen, nesiding in Minneapolis,
Minnesota, was involved in designing at
Least two parks in Sioux Falls and one
park in Brookings duning the early 1900's.
Mr. Ramsdell L5 supposed to have worked on
his own, became a member of the American
Society of Landscape Architects 4in 1955,
and died 4n 1957, The plans by

Mr. Ramsdell included in this hepornt are
curviently the only known reconds of his
work.

In many cases the histornic parks were
construeted with assistance grom the WPA.
The WPA provided a Large Labor pool
readily available for public works
projects. In particuwlarn, excellent
examples of stone masonry remain in the
histonic parks constructed by the WPA.
Stone such as quantzite in Sioux Falls
and §Lagstone in Rapid City was inexpen-
sive to obtain and Labor intensive Zo
Anstall, an Ldeal combination fon the WPA.

The histonic parks in Brookings, Rapid
City and Sioux Falls provide open Aspaces
that gunction extremely well for a variety
of uses. In all cases the historic parks
are now part of a Larger community park
system. Preservation of the histornic
Antegrnity of these parks while accommodat-
Aing contempohrary uses L5 the challenge at
hand.
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J{istory

Rapid City has a history of patk
acquisdition and development that
dates back to the Late 1800's. A
city park, now kRnown as Thomson Park,
appears on a 1889 map of Rapid City.

Rapid City Parks Superintendents
have played a major role 4in the
success of the parnk system. Leslie
Kiel became the §inst Park Super-
intendent in 1936 aften serving as
Streets and Parks Superintendent
from 1924, Mr. Kiel prepared the
plans for East Boulevard Park,
Wilson Pank, Hatlley Park and
Roosevelt Park.

In June of 1956, Mr. Merle Gunderson
became the second Rapid City Parks
Superintendent. Previously Mr.
Gunderson was directorn of the South
Dakota State University Horticultural
Gandens and Greenhouses. Duwrning his
5 years as Superintendent,

M. Gunderson developed Sioux Park,
College Parnk, Robbinsdale Park,
Storybook 1aLand, and additions to
Roosevelt Park and the Sioux

Indian Muwseum.

From 1959 to the present, Mr. BLULL
Noordermeen has served as Park
Superintendent. During this time
the major addition to the park system

has been the Rapid Creek Floodway Park
Development. This Floodway Park, part of
which contains historic parks, provides
protection from a 100 yearn glood Level,
and includes a bicycle path, an 18-hole
gol4 cownse, numerous nedghborhood

parks, and outdoon spornts gacilities.

Public parks in Rapid City have evolved
over the past 100 years from Lndividual
neighborhood parks to an integrated
park system encompassing over 1500 acres
o4 Land.
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Halley Park

Ornigin. Size, Location:

Oniginally Halley Park was fust west of Zhe
City Limits, bounded by West Main Streef,
St. Joseph Street, and West Boulevanrd.
Halley Park is the §inst developed public
patk in Rapid City and consists of
approximately 4.5 acnes. The Land was
partially sold and partially donated %o

the City 4n 1915 and developed as an 4ice
skating rink.

Unique Characteristics:

Halley Park contains many unique historic
gacilities and 8 a very Amporntant Land-
mark to Rapid City. The Indian and
Pioneen Museum, constaucted Ain 1936, 4is
the focal point of Halley Park. The
museum L5 condthucted from Lange stone
blocks, firnst used 4in the demolished
Lincokn School. The Minnilusa Historic
Society promoted the project, and
constwetion was accomplished with WPA
%&wuwen. The museum 45 the WPA project
112,

The ofdest known sthucture in Rapid City

48 akso Located in Halley Park. This
stuctune, a Log cabin, was buillt in 1876
by Rufus A. Madison and relocated zo Halley
Park 4in 1926, "The ime 4is coming when...
a Log cabin will be a curiosity even in
this section and unknown to the next

gene&aiion."g The Fort Nightly CLub of
Rapid City made all arrangements for
presenving this Log cabin and beared all
costs of moving LEf to the present Location.

In August of 1935 an estimated crowd of
5,000 persons witnessed the dedication of
elaborate rose gandens in Halley Park.
These nose garndens received wide attention
grom the visiting public, especially agten
given three pages 4n the 1947 "Amernican
Rose Annual," the yearbook 0§ the

Amenican Rose Society. The Cosmopolitan
Club of Rapid City sponsored the Halley
Park rose garndens.

Significant Individuals :

James Halley, pioneen banker of Rapid City
and a public spinited person, was the
gounden of Halley Park. M. Halley s0ld
one-half of the Land to the City f{on
$3,065 and he and his partnen, Wr. R. C.
Lake, deeded the nemainder of the Land to
the City gree of cost.

Mws. J. B. Gossage, Mws. C. E. Gray, and
Mns. Haxby were very active in the Font
Nightly CLub and spearheaded the
preservation of the 1876 Log cabin.

Major Renovations:

Until 1935 trhees and Lawn were the only
Landscaping in Halley Park. 1n 1935 the
Cosmopolitan CLub sponsored the elaborate
hose gardens and nose anborns that neceived
nationak attention in 1942,

3 Mws. J. B. Gossage grom The Daily Journal, Februany 26, 1926.




In 1936, the Pioneer Museum was constauct-
ed by WPA crewmen. A major addition to
the museum was constructed in the Late
1950's with prison Labor and stone {rom
the City quarry. The addition 45 now used
gorn the Pioneern Museum and the orniginak
portion of the building is used forn the
Sioux Inddian Museum.

In the mid-1970's, Main Street and

St. Joseph Street were widened and in the
process approximately § feef were removed
frnom 2 sides of Halley Park. ALL exist-
ing Ztrees, though, were Left intact., At
this same time, the Landscaped boulevard
along the east side of Halley Park was
removed also to accommodate vehiculan
thafgic.

Recommendations :

Halley Park should be nominated to the
National Register of Historic Places.
Halley Park is the oldest developed park
an Rapid City and contains the oldest
known structure in Rapid City. The park,
and facilities in the park, may be
eligible to the National Registern because
0f historic persons and events associated
with the park and because of distinctive
construuction characteristics.

In addition, furthen encroachment of
Halley Park due to vehicularn requirements
should be discouraged.
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Lowen - Llog cabin as shoun ad ondgdnad Locaidion, prdlen fo

Coundesy of £he Minadfiga Hisfordical Sociedy.
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Entry & the Indian and Pioneer iusaums (n Naliey Pank.

Lower - Fommal ganders aed aose faellis in Halfzy Fask.
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